Assembly GOVERNMENT AFFAIRS COMMITTEE MINUTES OF THE MEETING APRIL 4, 1973

MEMBERS PRESENT:

CHAIRMAN DINI VICE-CHAIRMAN ULLOM ASSEMBLYMAN BROOKMAN (LATE) ÀSSEMBLYMAN MAY ASSEMBLYMAN SMITH ASSEMBLYMAN GETTO (LATE) ASSEMBLYMAN GOJACK ASSEMBLYMAN YOUNG ASSEMBLYMAN FORD

ALSO PRESENT:

ASSEMBLYMAN CRADDOCK JIM LIEN, NEVADA TAX COMMISSION GARRY PRESNELL, RETIREMENT BOARD CARL SHANNON, RETIREMENT BOARD MR. WEISS, FINANCIAL DIRECTOR, CITY OF NORTH LAS VEGA

The meeting was called to order by the chairman.

Assemblyman Smith moved that the committee recind their actions on SB 293 and that SB 293 be given a "DO PASS". Assemblyman Ford seconded the motion. The motion carried. Assemblyman Brookman and Getto were not present.

AB 8 - Amends the new charter of the City of North Las Vegas making various substantive as well as technical changes and additions.

Assemblyman May told the committee that a public hearing was held in North Las Vegas on March 3 and no one at the meeting objected to the new charter.

Nr. Weiss told the committee that the City had to charge more for water outside of the city than in the city because of the lack of density of population.

Mr. Warren told the committee that the NMA had made a survey that showed that of the cities in the state who provide water service outside the city limits four out of seven do charge more. Assemblyman Craddock told the committee that he had several amendments to the charter to present to the committee. A general discussion was held on supplying water to Paridise Subdivision.

Mr. Rice of the Vegas Valley Water District said that his district would supply water to this area if they met the standards set by the district.

Assemblyman Young suggested that <u>AB 890</u> would solve the problem.

Assembly GOVERNMENT AFFAIRS COMMITTEE MINUTES OF THE MEETING APRIL 4, 1973 PAGE 2

<u>AB 843</u> - Submits guestion to voters of City of North Las Vegas concerning borrowing provisions of city charter.

Mr. May expalined to the committee that the City of North Las Vegas had always had been able to issue bonds without an election, however, the charter does not provide for this. This bill would put the guestion on the ballot.

Assemblyman Ford suggested the words "qualified voter" might be hard to define or find a number to have a per-centage of.

<u>SB 430</u> -Removes restriction on power of Board of Regents to sell or lease property belonging to University of Nevada.

Mr. Humphrey told the committee that this bill would give the same power to the Board of Regents as the Governor now has.

Assemblyman Ford moved "DO PASS". Assemblyman Young seconded the motion. The motion carried.

AB 864 - Authorizes petty cash accounts for local governments.

Mr. Lien told the committee that the Tax Commission agrees that this is a very good idea. The Local Government Budget Act will give the Tax Commission power over such accounts.

Assemblyman Ford moved "DO PASS". Assemblyman Young seconded the motion. The motion carried. Assemblyman Brookman did not vote.

AB 863 - Liberalizes provision for recovery of prior service toward public employees' retirement.

Mr. Presnell told the committee that the retirement board recommended this bill as many times a worker will be away from state service for a long period of time and then return, such as women who marry and raise a family and then return to work, and they deserve to have credit for the time they worked.

Assemblyman May moved DO PASS". Assemblyman Brookman seconded the motion. The motion carried.

Mr. Lien told the committee that <u>AB 801</u>, which is presently in committee, was requested by Mr. McSweeny in order to provide for Senior Citizen Centers in smaller jurisdiction. It would provide for federal money to become available. He stated the Tax Commission supported this bill.

## ASSEMBLY

AGENDA FOR	COMMITTEE ONGOVERNMENT AFFAIRS	-
Date <u>4/4</u>	Time PM RECESSROOM 214	_
Bills or Resolutions to be considered	Subject	Counsel requested*
AB 863	Liberalizes provision for recovery of prior service toward public employees' retirement.	
AB 864	Authorizes petty chas accounts for local governments.	•
AB 8	Amends the new charter of the City of No Las Vegas making various substantive as techn cal changes and additions.	
AB 843	Submits question to voters of City of No Las Vegas concerning borrowing provision of city charter.	

\*Please do not ask for counsel unless necessary.